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4/27/87 8/7/87 

John W. Gill 10/15/81 1111 818 1 
2/26/86 5/14/86 

TN-M Joe B. Brown 11/4/81 121918 1 12/9/40 41 W/M 
5/14/86 6/6/86 

1101518 1 10/29/8 1 -W William H. Ewi11g Jr, 611 1/42 39 
(512 1 156 6/6/86 
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. . . . 

'Goodling, Monica. . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . .,. . , . .  . .. . . . 

From: Goodling, Monica 
Sent: Monday, Febmary.26,2007 1 : 3 3 ' ~ ~  
To: Scott-Finan, Nancy; Nowaeki, John (USAEO);Voris, Natalie (USAEO) 
Subject: , RE: Response to Domenici 

~ e e p  it with EOUSA and John can-just run it by me when we get further down theroad. 

From: Scott-Finan, Nancy 
' Sent: Monday, February 26,2007 1:22 PM 
To: Goodling, Monica; Nawacki, John (USAEO); Voris, Natalie (USAEO) 
Subject: RE: Response to Domenici 

To whom should I return the letter since.1 am the last to know 'when someone isin clearance? Thanks. 
. . 

Froin: Goodling, Monica 
Sent: Monday, February 26; 2007 1:18 PM 
'To:. Scott-Finan, Nancy; Nowacki, John (USAEO); Voris, Natalie (USAEO) 
Subject: . RE: Response to Domenid . ' . .  . 

The WH has had 10 conversations with them since they sent this letter and it's still in p7ogress. Hold the letter for now -- 
I'm not sure one is needed, but if it is, it should wait until after the decision is made to put someone into background. 

From: Scott-Finan, Nancy 
Sent: Monday, February 26,2007 11:45 AM 
To: Nowacki, John (USAEO); Voris, Natalie (USAEO); Goodling, Monica 
Subject: Response to Domenia 

1 just received a response back t'&~omenici's letter bf ~anuary 5th.in which he makes 4 re6ommendatiork for u ~ A , i n : ~ e w  
Mexico. Tiiere is nothing in it about all of the candidates receiving consideration. We say:. "We appreciate the interest 
you have expressed in the seleCtion process of United States Attorneys." Shall I send it back for a re-write? . 



Goodling, Monica 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sampson, Kyle 
Monday, December 18,2006 1:22 PM 
'Russell, Bob (Pryor)' 
RE: U.S. Attorney appointment 

Yes. 

From: Russell, Bob (Pryor)' ' lb 
Sent: Monday, December a, 2006 1:15 PM 
To: Sampson, Kyle 
Subject: RE: U.S. Attorney appointment 

Kyle;thanks for the quick response. I understand that the Griffin appointment is pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 9 546 (a). Is that 
correct? 

From: Sampson, Kyle [mailto:Kyle.Sampson@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Monday, December 18,2006 1:04 PM 
To: Russell, Bob (Pryor) 
Subject: U.S. Attorney appointment 

Bob, it turns out there are many ways that a person may become U.S. Attorney: 

1. 28 U.S.C. 9 541(a) ("The president shall appoint, by and with the advice and consent of the Senate, a United States 
attorney for each judicial district."); 

2. 5 U.S.C. 9 3345(a)(I) (providing in the event of a vacancy that "the first assistant to the office of such officer shall 
perform the functions and duties of the office temporarily in an acting capacity"); 

3. 5 U.S.C. 9 3345(a)(2) (providing in the event of a vacancy that 'the President (and only the President) may direct a 
person who serves in an office for which appointment is required to be made by the President, by and with the advice and 
consent of the Senate, to perform the functions and duties of the vacant office temporarily in an acting capacity"); 

4. 5 U.S.C. 9 3345(a)(3) (providing in the event of a vacancy that "the President (and only the President) may direct an 
officer or employee of such Executive agency to perform the functions and duties of the vacant office temporarily in an 
acting capacity," so long as such person has 'served in a position in such agency for not less than 90 days" at a rate 
"equal to or greater than the minimum rate of pay payable for a position at GS-15 of the General Schedule"); 

5. 28 U.S.C. 9 546(a) (providing that "the Attorney General may appoint a United States attorney for the district in which 
the office of United States attorney is vacantn);.and 

6. U.S. Const., art. II, 9 2 (providing that the "President shall have Power to fill up all Vacancies that may happen during 
the Recess of the Senate, by granting Commissions which shall expire at the End of their next Session"). 

Of course, as the AG mentioned to the Senator, it remains our hope that the President will nominate Tim Griffin and the 



Senate will confirm him. Please let me know if there is any additional information we can provide you. Thanks! 

Kyle Sampson 
Chief of Staff 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
(202) 514-2001 wk. 
(202) 305-5289 cell 

, kyle.sampson@usdoj.gov 



Goodlina. Monica 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Goodling, Monica 
Tuesday, December 19,2006 12:22 PM 
'Oprison, Christopher G.'; Sampson, Kyle 
Another Griffin article 

- - - - -  Original Message- - - - - 
From: griffi$ 
Sent: Tuesda December 19, 
To: Goodling, Monica 
Subject: Another one 

Lincoln calls appointment of Rove assistant 'unfortunate1 

By ANDREW DeMILLO Associated Press Writer 

LITTLE ROCK (AP)-Arkansas Sen. Blanche Lincoln called President Bush's decision to 
appoint political adviser Karl Rove's former assistant as interim U.S. attorney for 
eastern Arkansas "unf~rtunate~~ because she believes it bypasses the normal approval 
process. 

''1 think it's very unfortunate that the president would choose not to go down the normal 
route,I1 Lincoln, D-Ark., told The Associated Press in an interview on Monday. 

The Justice Department announced Friday that Tim Griffin would replace Bud ~ummins, who 
plans to resign Dec. 20. There is no maximum amount of time someone can serve as an 

. interim U.S. attorney. 

' I~his is a person who1 s going to be implementing the law of the land, and I have concerns 
from what I read in terms of his political naturel1' Lincoln said. "People need to know 
that and the way you know that is by going through the processes. The reason we have 
processes and committees and hearings is so there will be a transparency in the people 
that are going to serve, and that won't exist in this case.'' 

Arkansas1 lone Republican in Congress, Rep. John Boozman, last week said Griffin was 
highly qualified for the position. But Griffin, who worked on President Bush's re-election 
campaign in 2004, likely.wouldnlt'have faced a fair hearing in the soon-to-be 
Democratically controlled Senate, Boozman said. 

A native of Magnolia, Griffin now serves as special assistant U.S. attorney for the 
eastern distritt of Arkansas. Griffin has previously served as special assistant to 
President Bush and deputy director of political affairs at the White House, as well as 
deputy communications director for the RepublicanNationalCommittee. 

He recently finished a year of active duty in Iraq and is an Army Reserve major, serving 
in the Judge Advocate General's Corps. 

A spokesman for Sen. Mark Pryor, D-Ark., on Friday criticized the appointment for avoiding : 

the normal appointment process. 

The senator is concerned that, by announcing an interim (appointment) and not making a 
nomination, they're determining who the nominee is," Pryor spokesman ~ichael Teague said 
Friday. "They're basically circumventing the constitutional process." 

A Justice Department spokesman has said officials will work with the Arkansas 
congressional delegation "in the near future1' to make a nomination, and that Griffin was 
nominated on an interim basis because of the timing of Cummins' resignation. 

Lincoln said t h e  White House had contacted her ea r l i e r  i n  the year and said they were 
interested in appointing him to Bud Cumminsl position. She said her office had expressed 
concern about his appointment. 
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"1 don't know that much more about him than you could find if you Googled him," Lincoln 
said. "That's what we did." 

Tracking: Recipient 

'Oprison. Christopher G.' 

Sampson, Kyle 

Read 

Read: 12/19/2006 5:23 PM 



Gqbdling; Monica 
-$ 

Sampson, Kyle 
Saturday, January 13, 2007 534 PM 
Elston, MichaU (ODAG); Goodling, Monica; ~oschella, William 

-. Hertling, Richard 
*-" Subject: , " FW: U.S. Attorney Appointments 

Sarnpson, Kyle From: 
:Sent: -. 

. . a:. lo: - 3 ' j m n i f e r - d u c  
C c  
.Subject: U.S. Attorney Appointments 

BrucelJennifer, set forth below is a bunch of information on U.S. Attorney appointments. Probably more than you want to 
know - but maybe not! 'If there is any other information you need, please let me know; I'll do my best to get it to you. We 
hope to get a letterresponding to Sen. .Feinsteinls letter, setting forth much of the below information, sent up to you before 
the AG's hearing on Thursday. Thanks! 

Overview: 

In every single case, it is a goal of the Bush Administration to have a U.S. Attorney that is confirmed by the Senate. Use 
of the AG's appointment authority is in no way an attempt to circumvent the confirmation process. To the contrary, when a 
United States Attorney submits his or her resignation, the Administration has an obligation to ensure that someone is able 
to carry out the important function of leading a U.S. Attorneys office during the period when there is not a presidentially- 

ninated, senate-confirmed (PAS) U.S. Attorney. Whenever a U.S. Attorney vacancy arises, we consult with the home- 
.e Senators about candidats for nomination. 

Our record since the AG-appointment authority was amended demonstrates we are committed to working with the 
Senate to nominate candidates for U.S. Attorney positions. Specifically, since March 9, 2006 (when the AG's appointment 
authority was amended), the Administration has nominated 13 illdividuals to serve as U.S. Attorney (12 have been 
confirmed). Additionally, since the appointment authority was amended, 11 new U.S. Attorney vacancies have arisen - of 
those 11 vacancies, the Administration (1) after consulting home-state Senators, has nominated candidates to fill four of 
these 11 vacancies and (2) after consulting with home-state Senators, has already interviewed candidates for nomination 
to fill the other seven vacancies (indeed, background investigations on two out of these seven have been completed and 
they will'be nominated next week; the remainder either haven't been chosen or are still in the background investigation 
phase). 

United States Attorneys serve at the pleasure of the President, and whenever a vacancy occurs, we act to fill it in 
compliance with our obligations under the Constitution, the laws of the United States, and in consultation with the home- 
state Senators. The Senators have raised concerns based on a misunderstanding of the facts surrounding the 
resignations of a handful of U.S. Attorneys, each of whom have been in office for their full four year term or'more. 

' ~ h e " a  United States Attorney has submitted his or her resignation, the Administration has - in every single case - 
consulted with home-state Senators regarding candidates for the Presidential nomination and Senate confirmation. The 
Administration is committed to nominating a candidate for Senate consideration everywhere a vacancy arises, as 
evidenced by the fact that there have been 125 confirmations of new U.S. Attorneys since January 20,2001. 

' With 93.O.S. Attorney positions across the country, the Department often averages between 8-15 vacancies at 
time. Because of the important work conducted by these offices, and the need to ensure that the office is being 
-qectively and appropriately, the Department uses a range of options to ensure continuity of operations. 

I some cases, the First Assistant U.S. Attorney is an appropriate choice. However, in other cases, t' . I  . 
. ~ .- . . may not be an appropriate option for reasons including that he or she: resigns or retires at the same - - '> :!-' -'-' " 4-'.' \-'=.-:'" '- - -. 

U.S. Attorney; indicates that helshe does not want to serve as Acting U.S. Attorney; has ongoing or 



matters in their file, which may make hisher elevation to the Acting role inappropriate; or is subject of an unfavorable 
recommendation by the outgoing U.S. Attorney or otherwise does not enjoy the confidence of those responsible for 
ensuring ongoing operations and an appropriate transition until such time as a new U.S. Attorney is nominated and 
confirmed by'the Senate. In those cases, the Attorney General .has appointed another individual to lead B e  ofice during 
the transition. . . 

ancies Since the Appointment Authority Has Changed: 

' Since March 9,2006, when the appoinhent authority was amended, the Administration has nominated 13'ir~dividuals for 
Senate 'consideration (12 have been confirmed to date). 4 .: >=A: 

Since March 9,2006, when the appointment authority was amended, 11 vacancies have been created. Of the 11 
vacancies, the Administration nominated candidates to fill four of these positions (three were confirmed to date), two 
additional nominations are imminent, and has interviewed candidates for the other five positions - all in consultation with 
home-state Senators. . > .. 

' The 11 vacancies were f i~~edon an interim basis as follows: 
' 

' In 5 cases, the First Assistant was selected to lead the office and took over under the Vacancy Reform Act's 
provision at: 5 U.S.C. 5 3345(a)(1). That authority is limited to 210 days, unless a nomination is made during that period. 

In 5 cases, the Department selected another Department employee to serve as interim under AG appointment 
until such time as a nomination is submitted to the Senate. 

+ In 1 case, the First Assistant resigned at the same time as the U.S. Attorney, cieating a need for an interim until 
such time as a nomination is submitted to the Senate. 

Amending the Statute: 

' w e  are aware of no other federal agency.where federal judges, members of a separate branch of government and not : 

fhe head of the agency, appoint interim staff on behalf of the agency. 

early 2006, the statute that authorizes the appointment of interim United States Attorneys (28 U.S.C. 5 546) was 
ended by section 502 of Public Law 109-177 to eliminate the provision of a 120-day appointment and to allow the 

Attorney General to appoint interim United States Attorneys to serve until the nomination and confirmation of a United 
States Attorney under 28 U.S.C. 5 541. 

' The statute was amended for several reasons: 1) the previous provision was constitutionally-suspect; 2) some federal 
judges, recognizing the inherent problems, have refused to make court appointments, creating a situation where the 
Attorney General had to do multiple 120day appointments (itself dubious under the statute, but something we had to do in : 

some situations); 3) a small number of federal judges, disregarding the Constitutional issues, attempted to appoint 
individuals other than those proposed by the Department - in one case, someone who had never been a federal 
government official and hence had never been subject of the required national security clearance process, an 
unacceptable risk given the responsibilities and operations overseen by our U.S. Attorneys. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION ON VACANCIES 8 AUTHORITIES USED 

Listing of Nominations Since the Change in the Appointment Authority (1 3 to date): 

* Erik C. Peterson - Western District of Wisconsin (from outside the Department) 
' Charles P. Rosenberg - Eastern District of Virginia (from inside the Department; was interim under AG appointment) 

Thomas Anderson - District of Vermont (from inside the Department; was not interim) 
' Martin J. Jackley - District of South Dakota (from outside the Department) ' 

' R. Alexander Acosta - Southern District of Florida (from inside the Department; was interim under AG appointment) 
+ Troy A. Eid - District of Colorado (from outside the Department) 
' Phillip J. Green - Southern District of Illinois (from inside the Department) 
' George Holding - Eastern District of North Carolina (from inside the Department; was First Assistant and was Acting) 
' Sharon Potter - Northern District of West Virginia (from inside the Department; was not interim) 
* Brett Tolman - District of Utah (from inside the Department; was not interim) 

'odger Heaton - Central District of Illinois (from inside the Department; was First Assistant and was Acting) 
>borah Rhodes - Southern District of Alabama (from inside the Department; was interim under AG appointment) 

.:ache1 Paulose - District of Minnesota (from inside the Department; was interim under AG appointment) 

All but Phillip Green were confirmed in the last Congress. 
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Listing of Vacancies Occurring After the Change in the Appointment Authority (1 1 to date): 

' In 5 cases, the First Assistant was selected to lead the office and took over under as Acting under the Vacancy Reform 
Act's provision at: 5 U.S.C. § 3345(a)(1). That authority is limited to 210 days, unless a nomination is made during that 

-iod. Those districts include: 
' Central District of California - FAUSA George Cardona is Acting (he is not a candidate for nomination; a 

nomination is not yet ready) 
' Southern District of Illinois - FAUSA Randy Massey is Acting (he is not a candidate for nomination; a nomination 

was made last Congress, but confirmation did not occur) 
' Northern District of Iowa - FAUSA Judi Whetstine is Acting (she is not a candidate for nomination and is retiring 

this month, which will create a need for an interim selection under AG appointment; a nomination is not yet ready) 
' Eastern District of North Carolina - FAUSA George Molding became Acting (he also became the candidate and 

was conhrmed) 
' Northern District of West Virginia - FAUSA Rita Valdrini became Acting (she was not a candidate; another -- 

individual was nominated and confirmed) 

In 5 cases, the Department selected another Department employee to serve as interim until a nomination was submitted 
to the Senate. Those districts include: 

' Eastern District of Vlrginia - Chuck Rosenberg, who was the pending nominee, was given an interim 
appointment when Paul McNulty vacated the position to take the oath as Deputy Attorney General (Rosenberg was 
confirmed shortly thereafter 

' Eastern District of Arkansas -Tim Griffin was appointed interim (he has expressed interest in the position; no 
nomination is yet ready) 

' District of Columbia -Jeff Taylor (he has expressed interest in the position; no nomination is yet ready) 
Nebraska -Joe Stecher (the Senators recommended him for consideration; no nomination is yet ready) 
Middle District of Tennessee - Craig Morford (he is not a candidate; no nomination is yet ready) 

' In 1 case, the First Assistant resigned at the same time as the U.S. Attorney, creating a need for an interim until such . 
time as a nomination is submitted to the Senate. 

Western District of Missouri - Brad Schlozman was appointed interim (he is not a candidate) 

9ttorney General Appointments Since the Authority Was Amended (9 to date): 

" In 2 cases, the First Assistant U.S. Attorney had been serving under the VRA provision, however the 210day period ran 
out without a nomination being prepared for the Senate. As a result, the First Assistant was appointed interim using this 
authority. These districts include: 

' District of Puerto Rico - Rosa Rodriguez-Velez (she has expressed an interest in the position; no nomination is 
yet ready) 

' Eastern District of Tennessee - Russ Dedrick (he expressed an interest in the position; no nomination is yet 
ready) 

' In 5 cases, the Department selected another Department employee to serve as interim until a nomination was submitted 
to the Senate. Those districts include: 

Eastern District of Virginia - Chuck Rosenberg, who was the pending nominee, was given an~interim 
appointment when Paul McNulty vacated the position to take the oath as Deputy Attorney General (Rosenberg was 
confirmed shortly thereafter) 

Eastern District of Arkansas - Tim Griffin was appointed interim (he has expressed interest in the position; no 
nomination is yet ready) 

District of Columbia - Jeff Taylor (he has expressed interest in the position; no nomination is yet ready) 
Nebraska - Joe Stecher (the Senators recommended him for consideration; no nomination is yet ready) 
Middle District of Tennessee - Craig Morford (he is not a candidate; no nomination is yet ready) 

In 1 case, the First Assistant had been serving under the VRA, which expired in the summer of 2006. An interim was 
appointed at the end of the VRA period. 

'Alaska - Nelson Cohen (not a candidate; a nomination is not ready) 

In 1 case, the First Assistant resigned at the same time as the U.S. Attorney, creating a need for an interim until such 
time as a nomination is submitted to the Senate. 

'Western District of Missouri - Brad Schlozman was appointed interim (he is not a candidate) 
-. 

.,at's it! 



Goodling, Monica 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Sampson, Kyle 
Wednesday, January 17,2007 5:16 AM 
Goodling, Monica; Elston, Michael (ODAG); Moschella, William; Hertling, Richard; Scolinos, 
Tasia; Roehrkasse, Brian 
FW: U.S. Attorney Appointments 

FYI - 4G spoke with Sen. Feinstein vesterdav rB her floor statement on USA resignationslappts. Below is an e-mail 
exchange I had with her counsel. 3 

From: Sampson, Kyle 
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2007 5:13 AM 
To: 'Duck, Jennifer (Judiciary-Dem)' 
Cc: Hertling, Richard 
Subject: RE: U.S. Attorney Appointments - 

He is not upset, just concerned about the inaccuracies that Sen. Feinstein continues to put out there, even after our 
meeting with you, including: 

* USAs were encouraged to resign "before their terms expired" -- not true; 
* USAs were encouraged to resign "without cause" - no comment (but not true); 
* USAs were pushed out so as to interfere with ongoing public corruption cases -- absolutely not true; 
' Administration intends to go around the Senate and avoid confirmation of new USAs -- not truelfacts conclusively 
establish as much. 

None of these assertions is in any way accurate; AG just felt obliged to let Sen. Feinstein know that immediately, via phone 
call that she simply is wrong to make these allegations. 

In answer to your below question re all AG appointments since the amendment, the answer is yes. Call me if you want to 
discuss or have any other questions. (202) 514-3892. 

From: Duck, Jennifer (Judiciary-Dew. [ 
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2007 7 : 2 f P ~  
To: Sampson, Kyle . 

Cc: Hertling, Richard 
Subject: RE: U.S. Attorney Appointments 

1 understand your boss is upset. I do want you to know, 1 did talk to my boss about the 
conversation we had; however, she remains concerned, as you can tell. 

I am going to talk to her again prior to the hearing on Thursday, so I wanted to clarify 
something in your document below. I am a little confused by some of the information 
below. Your list says there were 11 vacancies since the change in the appointment 
authority. But then there is a section titled "All Attorney General appointments since the 
Authority was amended (9 to date)" and relists five of the 11 plus four different names. 



what is the difference? Is it that those four the vacancies arose prior to the authority 
change? 

' From: Sampson, Kyle [mailto:Kyle.Sampson@usdoj.gov] , . 
Sent: Monday, January 15,2007 6:15 PM 
To: Duck, Jennifer (Judiciary-Dem); Cohen, Bruce (Judiciary-Dem) 
Cc: Hertling, Richard 
Subject: RE: U.S. Attorney Appointments 

.- 

Feel free to use anything in the below e-mail. I don't think we'll confirm that we asked anyone to resign -we told them that 
we wouldn't say anything publicly so that they could say (or not say) why they resigned. 

From: Duck, Jennifer (Judiciary-Dem! 
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2007 3:06 rlvl 

To: Sampson, Kyle; Cohen, Bruce (Judiciary-Dem) 
Cc: Hertling, Richard 
Subject: RE: U.S. Attorney Appointments 

Is it fair to assume that this information is public, or no? My recollection is that y'all may 
not have wanted references to the other states mentioned publicly but is that it? Can we 
acknowledge that we know there are others who are being asked to leave? 

From: Sampson, Kyle [mailto:Kyle.Sampson@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, January 13, 2007 5:32 PM 
To: Cohen, Bruce (Judiciary-Dem); Duck, Jennifer (Judiciary-Dem) 
Cc: Hertling, Richard 
Subject. U.S. Attorney Appointments 

BruceIJennifer, set forth below is a bunch of information on U.S. Attorney appointments. Probably more than you want to 
know -- but maybe not! If there is any other information you need, please let me know; I'll do my best to get it to you. We 
hope to get a letter responding to Sen. Feinstein's letter, setting forth much of the below information, sent up to you before 
the AG's hearing on Thursday. Thanks! 

U.S. ATTORNEY APPOINTMENTS BY THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

Overview: 

* In every single case, it is a goal, of the Bush Administration to have a U.S. Attorney,that is confirmed by the Senate. Use 
of the AG's appointment authority is in no way an attempt to circumvent the confirmation process. To the contrary, when a 
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United States Attorney submits his or her resignation, the Administration has an obligation to ensure that someone is able 
to carry out the important function of leading a U.S. Attorney's office during the period when there is not a presidentially- 
nominated, senate-confirmed (PAS) U.S. Attorney. Whenever a U.S. Attorney vacancy arises, we consult with the home- 
state Senators about candidats for nomination. 

* Our record since the AG-appointment authority was amended demonstrates we are committed to working with the 
Senate to nominate candidates for U.S. Attorney positions. Specifically, since March 9, 2006 (when the AG's appointment 
authority was amended), the Administration has nominated 13 individuals to serve as U.S. Attorney (1 2 have been 
confirmed). Additionally, since the appointment authoilty was amended, 11 new U.S. Attorney vacancies have arisen - of 
those 11 vacancies, the Administration (1) after consulting home-state Senators, has nominated candidates to fill four of 
these 11 vacancies and (2) after consulting with home-state Senators, has already interviewed candidates for nomination 
to fill the other seven vacancies (indeed, background investigations on two out of these seven have been completed and 
they will be nominated next week; the remainder either haven't been chosen or are still in the background investigation 
phase). 

Discussion: 

* United States Attorneys serve at the pleasure of the President, and whenever a vacancy occurs, we act to fill it in 
compliance with our obligations under the Constitution, the laws of the United States, and in consultation with the home- 
state Senators. The Senators have raised concerns based on a misunderstanding of the facts surrounding the 
resignations of a handful of U.S. Attorneys, each of whom have been in office for their full four year term or more. 

*When a United States Attorney has submitted his or her resignation, the Administration has - in every single case -- 
consulted with home-state Senators regarding candidates for the Presidential nomination and Senate confirmation. The 
Administration is committed to nominating a candidate for Senate consideration everywhere a vacancy arises, as 
evidenced by the fact that there have been 125 confirmations of new U.S. Attorneys since January 20,2001. 

'With 93 U.S. Attorney positions across the country, the Department often averages between 8-15 vacancies at any given 
time. Because of the important work conducted by these offices, and the need to ensure that the office is being managed 
effectively and appropriately, the Department uses a range of options to ensure continuity of operations. 

In some cases, the First Assistant U.S. Attorney is an appropriate choice. However, in other cases, the First Assistant 
may not be an appropriate option for reasons including that he or she: resigns or retires at the same time as the outgoing 
U.S. Attorney; indicates that helshe does not want to serve as Acting U.S. Attorney; has ongoing or completed OPR or 1G 
matters in their file, which may make hislher elevation to the Acting role inappropriate; or is subject of an unfavorable 
recommendation by the outgoing U.S. Attorney or otherwise does not enjoy the confidence of those responsible for 
ensuring ongoing operations and an appropriate transition until such time as a new U.S. Attorney is nominated and 
confirmed by the Senate. In those cases, the Attorney General has appointed another individual to lead the office during 
the transition. 

Vacancies Since the Appointment Authority Has Changed: 

* Since March 9, 2006, when the appointment authority was amended, the Administration has nominated 13 individuals for 
Senate consideration (12 have been confirmed to date). 

* Since March 9,2006, when the appointment authority was amended, 11 vacancies have been created. Of the 11 
vacancies, the Administration nominated candidates to fill four of these positions (three were confirmed to date), two 
additional nominations are imminent, and has interviewed candidates for the other five positions - all in consultation with 
home-state Senators. 

* The 11 vacancies were filled on an interim basis as follows: 

* In 5 cases, the First Assistant was selected to lead the office and took over under the Vacancy Reform Act's 
provision at: 5 U.S.C. § 3345(a)(l). That authority is limited to 210 days, unless a nomination is made during that period. 

* In 5 cases, the Department selected another Department employee to serve as interim under AG appointment until 
such time as a nomination is submitted to the Senate. 

* In 1 case, the First Assistant resigned at the same time as the U.S. ~ttorney;creding a need for an interim until 
such time as a nomination is submitted to the Senate. 

4 OAG000001725 



' Amending the Statute: 

'We are aware of no other federal agency where federal judges, members of a separate branch of government and not 
the head of the agency, appoint interim staff on behalf of the agency. 

' In early 2006, the statute that authorizes the appointment of interim United States Attorneys (28 U.S.C. § 546) was 
amended by section 502 of Public Law 109-177 to eliminate the provision of a 120-day appointment and to allow the 
Attorney General to appoint interim United States Attorneys to serve until the nomination and confirmation of a United 
States Attorney under 28 U.S.C. 541. 

' The statute was amended for several reasons: 1) the previous provision was constitutionally-suspect; 2) some federal 
judges, recognizing the inherent problems, have refused to make court appointments, creating a situation where the 
Attorney General had to do multiple 120-day appointments (itself dubious under the statute, but something we had to do in- 
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

BACKGROUND INFORMATION ON VACANCIES & AUTHORII.IES USED 

Listing of Nominations Since the Change in the Appointment Authority (13 to date): 

' Erik C. Peterson -Western District of Wisconsin (from outside the Department) 
' Charles P. Rosenberg - Eastern District of Virginia (from inside the Department; was interim under AG appointment) 
' Thomas Anderson - District of Vermont (from inside the Department; was not interim) 

Martin J. Jackley - District of South Dakota (from outside the Department) 
' R. Alexander Acosta - Southern District of Florida (from inside the Department; was interlm under AG appointment) 
' Troy A. Eid - District of Colorado (from outside the Department) 
' Phillip J. Green -Southern District of Illinois (from inside the .Department) 
' George Holding - Eastern District of North Carolina (from inside the Department; was First Assistant and was Acting) 
' Sharon Potter - Northern District of West Virginia (from inside the Department; was not interim) 
' Brett Tolman - District of Utah (from inside the Department; was not interim) 

Rodger Heaton - Central District of Illinois (from inside the Department; was First Assistant and was Acting) 
' Deborah Rhodes - Southern District of Alabama (from inside the Department; was interim under AG appointment) 
' Rachel Paulose - District of Minnesota (from inside the Department; was interim under AG appointment) 

All but Phillip Green were confirmed in the last Congress. 

Listing of Vacancies Occurring After the Change .in the Appointment Authority (1 1 to date): 

' In 5 cases, the First Assistant was selected to lead the office and took over under as Acting under the Vacancy Reform 
Act's provision at: 5 U.S.C. 3345(a)(1). That authority is limited to 210 days, unless a nomination is made during that 
period. Those districts include: 

1 

Central District of California - FAUSA George Cardona is Acting (he is not a candidate for nomination; a nomination 
is not yet ready) 

' Southern District of Illinois - FAUSA Randy Massey is Acting (he is not a candidate for nomination; a nomination 
was made last Congress, but confirmation did not occur) 

' Northern District of Iowa - FAUSA Judi Whetstine is Acting (she is not a candidate for nomination and is retiring this 
month, which will create a need for an interim selection under AG appointment; a nomination is not yet ready) 

Eastern District of North Carolina - FAUSA George Holding became Acting (he also became the candidate and 
was confirmed) 



Northern District of West Virginia - FAUSA Rita Valdrini became Acting (she was not a candidate; another 
individual was nominated and confirmed) 

In 5 cases, the Department selected another Department employee to serve as interim until a nomination was submitted 
to the Senate. Those districts include: 

Eastern District of Virginia - Chuck Rosenberg, who was the pending nominee, was given an interim appointment 
when Paul McNulty vacated the position to take the oath as Deputy Attorney General (Rosenberg was confirmed shortly 
thereafter 

  astern District of Arkansas -Tim Griffin was appointed interim (he has expressed interest in the position; no 
nomination is yet ready) .- 

District of Columbia -Jeff Taylor (he has expressed interest in the position; no nomination is yet ready) 
Nebraska -Joe Stecher (the Senators recommended tiim for consideration; no nomination is yet ready) 
Middle District of Tennessee - Craig Morford (he is not 8 candidate; no nomination is yet ready) 

* In 1 case, the First Assistant resigned at the same time as the US. Attorney, creating a need for an interim until such 
time as a nomination is submitted to the Senate. 

Western District of Missouri - Brad Schlozman was appointed interim' (he is not a candidate) 

All Attorney General Appointments Since the Authority Was Amended (9 to date): 

In 2. cases, the First Assistant U.S. Attorney had been serving under the VRA provision, however the 210-day period ran 
out without a nomination being prepared for the Senate. AS a result, the First Assistant was appointed interim using this 

. . authority. These districts include: 

District of Puerto Rico - Rosa Rodriguez-Velez (she has expressed an interest in the position; no nomination is yet 
ready) 

Eastern District of Tennessee - Russ Dedrick (he expressed an interest in the position; no nomination is yet ready) 

In 5 cases, the Department selected another Department employee to serve as interim until a nomination was submitted 
to the Senate. Those districts include: . . 

Eastern District of Virginia - Chuck Rosenberg, who was the pending nominee, was given an interim appointment 
when Paul McNulty vacated the position to take the oath as Deputy Attorney General (Rosenberg was confirmed shortly 
thereafter) 

Eastern District of Arkansas - Tim Griffin was appointed interim (he has expressed interest in the position; no 
nomination is yet ready) 

District of Columbia -Jeff Taylor (he has expressed interest in the position; no nomination is yet ready) 
* Nebraska -Joe Stecher (the Senators recommended him for consideration; no nomination is yet ready) 

Middle District of Tennessee - Craig Morford (he is not a candidate; no nomination is yet ready) 

In 1 case, the First Assistant had been serving under the VRA, which expired in the summer of 2006. An interim was 
appointed at the end of the VRA period. 

Alaska - Nelson Cohen (not a candidate; a nomination is not ready) 

* In 1 case, the First Assistant resigned at the same time as the U.S. Attorney, creating a need for an interim until such 
time as a nomination is submitted to the Senate. 



' Western District of Missouri - Brad Schlozrnan was appointed interim (he is not a candidate) 

That's it! 



Goodling, Monica 

From: Oprison, Christopher G. r 
Sent: Friday, February 16,2007 7:26 AM 

1% 4 

To: Goodling, Monica 
Subject: please call me when you have a minute re: the article below and the statement attributed to 

the DAG 

White House Is Reported to Be Linked to a Dismissal 
. .By DAVID JOHNSTON, The New York Times 

- 
WASHINGTON, Feb. 15 -A United States attorney in Arkansas who was dismissed from his job last year by the Justice 
Department was ousted after Harriet'E. Miers, the former White House counsel, intervened on behalf of the man who 
replaced him, according ta Congressional aides briefed on the matter. 

Ms. Miers, the aides said, phoned an aide to Attorney General Alberto R. Gonzales suggesting the appointment of J. 
Timothy Griffin, a former military and civilian prosecutor who was a political director for the Republican National Committee 
and a deputy to Karl Rove, the White House political adviser. 

Later, the incumbent United States attorney, H. E. Cummins Ill, was removed without explanation and replaced on an 
interim basis by Mr. Griffin. Officials at the White House and Justice Department declined to comment on Ms. Miers's role 
in the matter. 

Paul J. McNulty, the deputy attorney general, said at a hearing last week that Mr. Cummins had done nothing wrong but 
was removed to make room for Mr. Griffin. It was not known at the time Mr. McNulty testified that Ms. Miers had intervened 
on Mr. Griffin's behalf. 

Her involvement was disclosed on Wednesday by Justice Department officials led by Mr. McNulty, who held a closed-door 
briefing for senators on the Judiciary Committee after Democrats criticized the dismissals of 7 to 10 United States 
attorneys as politically motivated. 

Ms. Mien, whgse resignation as White House counselwas effective Jan. 31, could not be reached for comment ~ h u r s d a ~ .  

At the briefing, Justice Department officials denied that the White House had been i,nvolved in any of the other dismissals, 
suggesting that the department had acted on its own after advising the White House of its ~ntention to remove incumbents. 

Democrats have said the removals represented an effort to make room for rising political favorites of the Bush 
administration and to be rid of independent-minded prosecutors, all of whom had been appointed by President Bush. 

Senator Charles E. Schumer, Democrat of New ~ork,]said that he was ilot satisfied by the Justice Department's 
explanations at the briefing. 

"Yesterday's briefing by the deputy attorney general did little to alleviate our concerns that politics was involved and, in fact, 
raised those concerns," Mr. Schumer said. 'Some may have been fired for political reasons because they may have not 
done what Justice Department wanted them to do." 

Justice Department officials have said that because United States attorneys are presidential appointees they may be 
replaced at any time without a specific reason, although they have said that none were removed for pursuing politically 
sensitive cases. 

Another United States attorney asked to resign was Carol C. Lam of San Diego, who departed on Thursday at the request 
of the Justice Department. Two days earlier, Ms. Lam announced two indictments, including one against a former high- 
ranking Central Intelligence Agency official, in a corruption inquiry that began with last year's guilty plea by a former 
Republican representative, Randy Cunningham, who was sentenced to more than eight years in prison. 

Karen'P. Hewitt, an assistant in Ms. Lam's office, was named Thursday to serve as the interim United States attorney in 
the Southern District, wh~le Scott N. Schools, a general counsel in the Justice Department, will fill the interim role in the 



Northern Districf.in San F.mncisco. 

Senator Dianne Feinstein, Democrat of California, said in a statement on the Senate floor Thursday that Ms. Lam had 
been dismissed despite a strong record of prosecutions. 

'Ms. Lam has had a distinguished career, and she served the southern district of San Diego well and everyone in that 
district knows that," Ms. Feinstein said. "I regret that main Justice does not. I am quite disappointed that main Justice 

. chose to remove her, especially given the ongoing work in which the office is involved." 

Christopher G. Oprison 
~ssociate counsel to the President 
Ehone: C 
fax: C 



Goodling, Monica 

From: Goodling, Monica 
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2007 8:08 AM 
To: Sampson, Kyle 
Subject: Got a phone call this a.m. - call me when you're able 

White ' ~ o u s e  Is Reported to Be   inked to a Dismissal 

By DAVID JOHNSTON, The New York Times 

WASHINGTON; Feb. 15 -A  United States attorney in Arkansas who was dismissed from his job last year by the Justice 
Department was ousted afler Harriet E. Miers, the former White House counsel, intervened on behalf of the man who 
replaced him, according to Congressional aides briefed on the matter. 

Ms. Miers, the acdes said, phoned an aide to Attorney General Alberto R. Gonzales suggesting the appointment of J. 
Timothy Griffin, a former military and civilian prosecutor who was a.political director forsthe Republican National Committee 
and adeputy to Karl Rove, the White House political adviser. 

Later, the incumbent United States attorney, H. E. Cummins Ill, was removed without explanation and replaced on an 
interim basis by Mr. Griffin. Officials at the Whjte House and Justice Department declined to comment on Ms. Miers's role 
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

Her involvement was disclosed on Wednesday by Justice Department officials led by Mr. McNulty, who held a closeddoor 
briefing for senators on the Judiciary Committee after Democrats criticized the dismissals of 7 to 10 United States 
attorneys as politically motivated. 

Ms. Miers, whose resignation as White Mouse counsel was effective Jan. 31, could not be reached for comment Thursday. 

At the briefing, Justice Department officials denied that the White House had been involved in any of the other dismissals, 
suggesting that the department had acted on its own after advising the White House of its intention to remove incumbents. 

Democrats have said the removals represented an effort to make room for rising political favorites of the Bush 
administration and to be rid of independent-minded prosecutors, all of whom had been appointed by President Bush. 

Senator Charles E. Schumer, Democrat of New York, said that he was not satisfied by the Justice Department's 
explanations at the briefing. 

Yesterday's briefing by the deputy attorney general did little to alleviate our concerns that politics was involved and, in fact, 
raised those concerns," Mr. Schumer said. "Some may have been fired for political reasons because they may have not 
done what Justice Department wanted them to do." 

Justice Department officials have said that because United states attorneys are presidential appointees they may be 
'replaced at any time without a specific reason, although they'have said that none were removed for pursuin.g politically 
sensitive cases. 

a Another United States attorney asked to resign was Carol C. Lam of San Diego, who departed on Thursday at the request 
of the Justice Department. Two days earlier, Ms. Lam announced two indictments, including one against a former high- 
ranking Central Intelligence Agency official, in a corruption inquiry that began with last year's guilty plea by a former 



Republican representative, Randy Cunningham, who was sentenced'to more than eightyears in prison. 
. . 

Karen P. Hewitt, an assistant in Ms. Lam's office, was named Thursday to serve as the interim United States attorney in 
- the Southern District, while Scott N. Schools, a general counsel in the Justice Department, will fill the interim role in the 

Northern District, in San Francisco. 

-Senator Dianne Feinstein, Democrat of California, Said in a statement. on the Senate floor Thursday that Ms, Lam had 
been dismissed despite a'strong record of prosecutions. . . . '  

'Ms. Lam has had a distinguished career, and she served the southern district of San Diego well and everyone in that 
district knows that," Ms. Feinstein said. "I regret that main Justice does not. I am quite disappointed that main Justice 
chose to remove her, especially given the ongoing wark in which the office is involved." 

Tracking: Recipient 

Sampson, Kyle 

Read 

Read: 2/16/2007 8:40 AM 



Fyi'from today's Arkansas paper . 

Goodling, Monica 

: 
From: Goodling, .Monica 

. . 
I . 'Sent: Friday, February 16, 2007 8:12AM 

To: Sampsori, Kyle . . 

. Subject: FW: Fyi from todars Arkansas paper . . 

~ra~k ing :  Recipient. ~ e a d  

Sampson, Kyle Read: 2/16/2007 8:40 AM 

From: Oprison, Christopher G. 

To: Goodling, Monica 
6 Sent: Friday, February 16, 200 7:48 AM 

Subject: FW: Fyi from today's Arkansas paper 

,. fyi 

P .  -. - 
Fmm: Tim Griffin [ 
Sent: Friday, Febkiary 1 6 , 2 0 7  3:28 AM 
To: 'Karl Rove'; 'Sara Taylor'; 'Scott Jennings'; 'Jane Cherry'; Oprison, Christopher G. - ~ -~ . 

SubjecL: Fyi from today's Arkansas paper 

Fyi. I am glad I did this especially because Pryor says in the atticle that Gonzales told him he wouldn't send 
me' through the process and Pryor says he was asking Gonzales for my name to be submitted. Crazy. The 
swipe at Pryor at the very bottom is in response to a question about whether the White House did me a 
disservice. I said that Pryor did me a disservice, etc. I am going to go back to focusing on my job until I am 
told otherwise. Thanks, TG 

Prosecutor Griffin now rejects post 
Interim appointee blames Senate flak 
.DEMOCRAT-GAZETTE STAFF AND WIRE REPORTS 

Tim Griffin, whose December appointment as U.S. attorney for the Eastern District of Arkansas sparked 
a national outcry about surreptitious changes made to a law affecting federal prosecutors, says he no 
longer wants the job permanently. 
"I have made the decision not to let my name go forward to the Senate," Grif f i  said Thursday evening. 
He was referring to the U.S. Department of Justice's stated intention, amid heavy criticism, to subject 
Griffin and others recently appointed to interim federal-prosecutor posts to the standard process of being 
-nominated by the president, scrutinized by the U.S. Senate Judiciary Committee and then voted on by 4 

the Senate. 
Griffin, 38, a former military prosecutor, was appointed Dec. 20 by U.S. Attorney General Alberto 
Gonzales under a little-noticed provision tacked onto the 2006 reauthorization of the USAPATRIOT Act 
that allows the attorney general to fill prosecutorial vacancies on an interim basis without Senate 
approval. 
Griffin's predecessor, Bud Cummins, later acknowledged that he was asked to step aside fiorn the job he 



Fyi fiom today's Arkansas paper Page 2 of 3 

got five years earlier after going through the Senate confirmation process, not because of performance 
issues but to make way for Griffin, who worked briefly in the White House under presidential adviser 
Karl Rove and was a political director for the Republican National Committee. I 

The new language concerning appointments, which even the Republican spansor of the 2006 legislation 
now says he didn't notice at the time, replaced a provision that limited the interim appointments to 120 
days. It had the effect of allowing appointees to serve inddfinitely for the rest of the current 
administration, which in this case ends in early 2009, without the usual scrutiny. 
Griffin on Thursday blamed ''the partisanship,that has been exhibited by Sen. [Mark] Pryor [D-Ark.] and 
other senators on the Senate Judiciary Committee in the recent hearing" for his decision to bow out. 
He referred to a hearing last week on Capitol Hill on legislation proposed by Sen. Dianne Feinstein, D- 
Calif., and supported by Pryor, as well as Sen. Blanche Lincoln, D-Ark, and others, to reinstate the 

1 .  

original language goveming such appointments. 
The legislation was proposed after at least seven U.S. attorneys across the country were ousted to make 
room for Republican political allies. Deputy Attorney General Paul McNulty acknowledged in the 
hearing that in Arkansas, Cummins was forced out simply to make room for Griffin. 
G r i n  said Thursday that if he were to go through the confirmation process, "I don't think there is any 
way I could get fair treatment by Sen. Pryor or others on the judiciary committee." 
He said he will continue to serve in the top law enforcement position in the state's eastern district as 
long as the White House keeps him there under the interim title or "gets someone else that I can help 
transition into this job. 

I 

"But to submit my name to the Senate would be like volunteering to stand in fiont of a firing squad in 
the middle of a three-ring circus." 
Meanwhile, The New York Times reported Thursday that Cummins was ousted after Harriet E. Miers, 
the former White House Counsel, intervened on Griffin's behalf. 
Miers' role was disclosed Wednesday by Justice Department officials during a private briefing for 
senators on the Judiciary Committee, the Times reported. The officials denied that the White House 
played a part in any of the other dismissals, the newspaper said. 
Officials at the White House and Justice Department declined to comment on Miers' role in the matter, I 

and Miers, whose resignation took effect Jan. 3 I,  could not be reached for comment Thursday, 
according to the Times. 
Pryor's spokesman, Michael Teague, told the Arkansas Democrat-Gazette on Thursday, after Griffin 
said he was withdrawing his name fiom consideration, that Gonzales himself had called Pryor earlier 
Thursday "and told the senator he was not going to submit Tim Griffin's name." 
Teague said Gonzales "didn't give a reason," but said he would confer with Rep. John Boozman, the 
state's only Republican in the delegation, to find someone else to nominate. 
During that conversation, "the senator told the attorney general, 'It's my preference that you send him I 

through the confirmation hearing."' Teague said. 
He said Pryor made that statement despite his complaints about the way Griffin got the job "because 
that's the process. That's the way the founding fathers set it up." 
Griffin said that neither Gonzales nor anyone else told him or suggested to him that he bow out. 
"I made up my mind two weeks ago not to allow my name to gof&ward," he said. "I have informed 
people both at the Department of Justice and the White House that I do not desire to have my name 
submitted. .... I don't want to be part of that partisan circus." 
Teague called Griffin's remarks about partisanship "baseless." He said Pryor is well-known and has 
even been criticized by fellow Democrats for being "fair and open" about President Bush's judicial 
nominees, of whom he has supported more than 100 and opposed fewer than a dozen. 
Teague pointed out that Pryor even testified that "the way the White House has handled this has been a 
disservice to Tim Griffin." 
Teague said Pryor has encouraged Griffin to go through the confirmation process, to clear up any 

. questions about his background ahd his experience. The spokesman emphasized that Pryoi's concerns 
were "not about a nomination" but "about the administration circumventing the process." 
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Griffin later responded, "It's unfortunate that Sen. Pryor is blaming the administration for using a law 
- that he voted for to appoint me, apparently with the excuse that he didn't know what he was voting for 

when he voted. I think it's been a disservice to me the way my home-state senator has treated a fellow - 

Arkansan, and an Arkansan who grew up in south Arkansas, 30 miles from his dad's hometown of 
Camden." 
GrZh also said, "I spoke to Sen. Pryor when I was serving in Lraq [in 20061, and later spoke to him in 
his office in Washington, and on both occasions the senator directly questioned my credentials and 
indicated it was 'mighty presumptuous' of the White House and me that I could do the U.S. attorney 
job." 
Teague insisted that Pryor's diligence in pursuing the matter is neither partisan nor personal. 



'Goodling, Monica 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

USDOJ- Office of Public Affairs 
Wednesday, February 28,2007 7:29 PM 
USDOJ- Office of Public Affairs 
DOJ Daily News Wrap 

PUBLIC AFFAIRS DAILY NEWS WRAP 
Wednesday, February 28,2007 

Contact: Brian Roehrkasse, Deputy Director, Office of Public Affairs (202) 514-2007 
-- 

THURSDAY'S EXPECTED NEWS STORIES: 

Various Media Ipquire About the Firing of Former U.S. Attorney David Iglesias of New Mexico (OPA) 
Numerous members of the media called following allegations by former U.S. Attorney David Iglesias of New 
Mexico that he was fired for political reasons. According to her article, Iglesias claims that two members of 
Congress called h i  a month before the November 2006 General Elections pressuring him to issue indictments 
against Democrat lawmakers in order to benefit the Republican Party in the days leading up the the election. 
Iglesias did not disclose the names of the members of Congress, but he is certain his refusal to fall to the 
pressure and indict led to his firing. 



Talking Points 

The suggestion that David Iglesias was asked to resign because he failed to bring an indictment aver a 
courthouse construction contract is flatly false. 

L 

This Administration his never removed a United States Attorney in an effort to retaliate against them or 
inappropriately interfere with a public integrity investigation. Furthermore, in the last six years, the 
Department has demonstrated its extremely strong record rooting out public corruption including 
prosecuting a number of very high profile cases. 

r 

David Iglesias was confirmed in 2001 to a four-year term as U.S. Attorney in New Mexico and was 
allowed to extend his service for an additional year and a half. During his 5 !4 years of service, we had a -- 
lengthy record from which to evaluate his performance as a manger and we made our decision not to 
further extend his service based on performance-related concerns. 

U.S. Attorneys [as directed by the U.S. Attorney Manual] are aware that all Congressional calls are to be 
directed to the Department of Justice's Office of Legislative Affairs and we are unaware that anyone in 
Main Justice was notified of any conversations between U.S. Attorney Iglesias and members of the New 
Mexico Congressional delegation. - 

If asked ONLY whether the main Justice Department or the White House was contacted about the 
performance of former U.S. Attorney David Iglesias: a 

The Department is occasionally contacted about the performance of U.S. Attorneys by home-state . 
Senators and gives those comments the appropriate consideration. [IF PUSHED] We will not discuss 
specific conversations between members and the Department on these occasions. 



'THURSDAY'S. EXPECTED EVENTSIRELEASES: 

Questions regarding logistics should be directed to Jonathan Block C 



Goodling, Monica 

From: Scott-Finan, Nancy 
Sent: Sunday, March 04,2007 4:07 PM 
To: Goodling, Monica; Moschella, William; Hertling, Richard; Seidel, Rebecca 
Cc: Sampson, Kyle; Elston, Michael (ODAG); Roehrkasse, Brian; Scolinos, Tasia 
Subject: RE: USA docs 

www.CNN.com has an article in which Domenici admits contacting lglesias about a case but says not pressuring him. 

From: Goodling, Monica 
Sent: Saturday, March 03,2007 S:S6 PM 
To: Moschella, William; Hertlin,g, Richard; Seidel, Rebecca; Scott-Rnan, Nancy 
Cc: Sampson, Kyle; Elston, Michael (ODAG); Roehrkasse, Brian; Scolinos, Tasia 
Subject: USA docs 

Will -- Here are two additional docs that you requested on Friday -- short stat doc and a couple of points on the EARS 
reports. They can be shared publicly as well. 

cc File: EARS Reports.pdf >> << File: Short USA stat talkers.pdf >> 



Goodling, Monica I 

From: Roehrkasse, Brian 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06,2007 11:59 AM 
To: Elston, Michael (ODAG); Scolinos, Tasia; McNulty, Paul J; Goodling, Monica; Moschella, 

William; Sampson, Kyle; Mercer, William W 
Subject: FW: Please respond asap 

Attachments: e-mail-pdf , 

- - - --  Original Message 
From: Kellman, Laurie [I 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 11:54 AM 
To: Roehrkasse, Brian 
Subject: RE: Please respond asap - 
Sri, I meant to attach Cummins' email ... trying again. Let me know if you don't have it. 
- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: ~oehrkasse, Brian ~mailto:Brian.Roehrkasse4usdoj.g~vl 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 11:35 AM 

. To: Kellman, Laurie 
Subject: RE: Please respond asap 

I 

Did he say he "didn't view it as a threat"? Or did I mishear? 

- - - - -  Original ~ e s s a ~ e -  
Prom: Kellman, Laurie 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 11:21 AM 
To: Roehrkasse, Brian 
Subject: Please respond asap 

-Brian we have your previous comment, but I ' d  appreciate a fresh response to this email. Is 
cummins making it up? Did he misunderstand? a 



From: Scolinos, Tasia 
Sent: Wednesday, January 24,2007 7:02 PM 
To: Sampson, Kyle; Goodling, Monica; Elston, Michael (ODAG); Moschella, William; Hertling, 

Richard; Roehrkasse, Brian 
Subject: RE: Sen. Pryor Letter re Tim Griffin 

I think this is very good. 

Sampson, Kyle From: 
Sent: Wednesday, January 24,2007 5:08 PM 
To: Goodling, Monica; Elston, Michael (ODAG); Moschella, William; Hertling, Richard; Scolinos, Tasia; Roehrkasse, Brian 
Subjed: FW: Sen. Pryor Letter re Tim Griffin 
Im~ortance: High 

C Word doc is my draft response, Which attempts to do a couple things: 
1 The attached 

1 

* respond to the allegation that we troglodytes discriminatorily passed over the FAUSA because she is a pregnant mother 
out on maternity leave; and 
* box Pryor in -- make him go on the record as supporting or opposing Griffin. 

Queries: 

* cc Lincoln? 
* Monica, we'll need an updated fact sheet with new noms and new AG appts accounted for. 

Comments asap are appreciated. 

<< File: Pryor Letter re Griffin.doc >> 

From: Washington, Tracy T 
Sent: Wednesday, January 24,2007 10:27 AM 
To: Sampson, Kyle 
Subject: Sen. Pryor Letter re Tim Griffin 

<< File: Senator ~ark'pryor Ltr. re Tim Griffinipdf >> 

,Tracy T. Washington 
Staff Assistant 
Office of the Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW, Room 5 114 . 

r i n g t o n ,  D 3  20530 



Goodling, Monica 

From:. 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hertling, Richard 
Tuesday, January 30,2007 12:lO PM 
Goodling, Monica 
RE: Response to Pryor Letter 

thx 

From: , , Goodling, Monica 
Sent: Tuesday, January 30,2007 12:05 PM 
To: Sampson, Kyle; Elston, Michael (ODAG); Hertling, Richard .- 

Subject RE: Response to Pryor Letter 1 

Richard -- I just need to resolve Arizona (transition is today) before the fact sheet can be finalized. Rebecca is working on 
the calls to McCain and Kyl right now. As soon as that's resolved, I'll shoot it down to you. 

From: Sampson, Kyle 
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 11:31 AM 
To: Elston, Michael (ODAG); Hertling, Richard 
Cc: Goodling, Monica 
Subject: Response t o  Pryor Letter 
Importance: High 

MikeJRichard, the attached letter incorporates DOJ edits and WH edits (and has been "cleared" by WH). I think that we 
need to get it up today, well in advance of Paul's hearing next week - if (God forbid) Pryor shows up at the hearing as a 
witness and alleges that he wasn't consulted, we discriminated against the FAUSA, we have a conspiracy to keep Tim in 
office, etc., etc., then we'll want to have this letter to wave around. 

Mike, given Paul's equities, I think you should review and clear. Once cleared, we should get it up ASAP. 

RichardJMonica, the letter refers to the fact sheet, so Monica will need to provide the most up-to-date fact sheet to go with. 
the 1etter.a~ an enclosure. 

Thanks! << File: Pryor Letter re Griffin.doc >> 

Kyle Sampson 
Chief of Staff 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 

. Washington, D.C. 20530 
(202) 514-2001 wk. 
(202) 305-5289 cell 
kyle.sampson@usdoj.gov 



Goodling, ~on. ica  . . , 

I 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Goodling, Monica 
Tuesday, February 13,2007 7:01 PM 
Sampson, Kyle . . . 

Re: Boozeman correspondence 

I guess we can/should at this point;, just thoughtwe should exhaust our own resources 
first. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Sampson, Kyle 
TO: ,.~Op~ison, ~hriskobher G.' C 
.Sent: Tue.Feb 13 18:54:24.20.07 

;. subject: RE:' Boozeman correspondence 

Why not contact Boozmanss office?' 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From:  prison, Christopher G. 
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2057-6:28 PM 
Tor Goodling; Monica; Sampson, Kyle 
Subject: RE: Boozeman correspondence 

J Goodling, Monica 

Completed review of the archived material, but found no correspondence 
from Boozeman re: recommended candidates for WD Ark US Attorney 
(althouqh in Kyle's boxes, there was a letter from Boozeman in 2003 re: 
recommekdation- for WD Ark US Marshal) . From Gra Dixton' s files, it 
a pears there were four candidates interviewed:'F P Tim Griffin. 

- J 
Short of contacting Boozeman's office for a copy of any correspondence, 
Ism not sure where else to look. Any thoughts? 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Oprison, Christopher G. 

' Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2007 5:42 PM 
To: 'Goodling, Monica' 
Subject: RE: Boozeman correspondence 

I found letter to- congressman Boozeman expressing interest in, the WD Ark 
US Attorney vacancy, and Tim's questionaire. No correspondence that I 
have found' - -  yet 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Goodling, Monica [mailto:Monica.Goodling@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2007 2:34 PM 
To: Oprison, Christopher G. 
Subject: Re: Boozeman correspondence 

Yes, thanks 
. . 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Oprison, Christopher G. 
To : Goodling, Monica t 
Sent: Tue Feb 13 14:33:18 2007 
Subject: RE: Boozeman correspondence 



~ried' calling you earlier, but secretary said you were out. We have 
identified., several boxes of 'Ky1.e sampson material 'that have been sent to . 

the office of Records Management to be archived andneed to retrieve' 
them first.. I asked our nominations paralegal.to check his'electronic 
files for anything. To be clear, we are looking for any'~oozeman 

- .  

correspondence recommending Tim Griffin for thevaeaxicy of US Attorney . 
for WD Ark :in . or . .  about . .  . 2003/2004? 

. . ----- . . Orig,inal Message- - - 
~rom: Goodling, Monica [mai~to:Monica.Goodling@usdoj.govl 
Sent : . Tue'sday , February 13, 2 00.7 2 : 2 6 PM. 

' . To:  prison, ~hristopher G. I 

Subject: .Boozeman .. . . correspondence 

Did you get my mail? Find anything? A little time crunch at 'my end to 
. . - 

try -to find it. Thanks'. 



Goodling, Monica 
'. y 

F 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Oprison, Christopher G. L 
Tuesday, February 13, a07 8:03 PM 
Sampson, Kyle; Goodling, Monica 
Re: Boozeman correspondence 

I will call first thing in the morning. We wanted to check the archived material first 
and avoid spotlighting our efforts unless we had no other options. 
Christopher G. Oprison 
Associate Counsel to the President 1 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Sampson, Kyle 
To : Oprison, Christopher G. ; Goodling, Monica 
Sent.: Tue Feb 13 18:54:24 2007 

. Subjkct: RE: Boozeman correspondence 

Why not contact Boozmanls.office? 

-----  Original Message----- 
From: Oprison, Christopher G. 
[mailto: 
'Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 200.5 6:28 PM 7 
To: Goodling, Monica; Sampson, Kyle 
Subject: RE: Boozeman corre'spondence 

-.Completed review of the archived material, but found no correspondence 
from Boozeman re: recommended cadidates for WD Ark US Attorney 
(although in Kyle's boxes, there was a letter from Boozeman in 2003 re: 
recommendation for WD Ark US Marshal). From Grant Dixton's files, it 
appears there-were four candidates interviewed 

C Jand Tim Griffin. ic 3 
Shore of contacting Boozeman's office for a copy of any correspondence, 
I'm not sure where else to look. Any thoughts? 

- - - - -  Original Message- - - 
From: Oprison, Christopher G. 
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2007 .5:42 PM 

. . To: 'Goodling, Monica1 
Subject: RE: Boozeman correspondence 

I found letter to Congressman Boozeman expressing interest in the WD Ark 
US Attorney vacancy, and Tim's questionaire. .No correspondence that I 
have found - -  yet 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
Prom: Goodling, Monica [mailto:~onica~~oodlingQusdoj.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2007 2:34 FM 
To: Oprison, Christopher G. 
Subject: Re: Boozeman correspondence 

Yes, thanks 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Oprison, Christopher G 
To: Goodling, Monica t 
Sent: Tue Feb 13 14:33:18 2007 
Subject: RE: Boozeman correspondence 



Tried calling you earlier, but secretary said you were out. We have 
identified several boxes of Kyle Sampson material that have been sent to 
the Office of Records Management to be archived and need to-retrieve 
them first. I asked our nominations paralegal to check his electronic 
files for anything. To be clear, we are looking for any Boozeman 
,correspondence recommending Tim Griffin for the vacancy of US Attorney 
for WD Ark in or about 2003/2004? 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Goodling, Monica [mailto:Monica.Goodling@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2007 2:26 PM 
To: Opriso-n, Christopher G. 
Subject: Boozeman correspondence 

Did you get my mail? Find anything? A little time crunch at my end to 
try to find it. Thanks. 



Goodling, Monica 

From: Oprison. Christopher G . c  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14,2007 3:36PMP 

a 
To: Goodling, Monica 
Subject: RE: Boozeman correspondence 

I contacted Matt Sagely in. ~oozman* s off ice this morning, and alerted him 
'to this. I have not heard back.. ~ f d  this meeting go forward today or 
has it been postponed. If the latter, 1 will reach out-to him again to 
see if we can obtain a~copy of,any archived letter re: Tim. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Goodling, Monica [mai~to:Monica.~oodling@usdoj.govI 
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2007 7:32 PM 
To: Oprison, Christopher G. 
Subject: Re: Boozeman correspondence 

Yes, wasn't sure what their reax would 'be to us asking. But doesn't 
seem like we have any other options at this point ... 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Oprison, Christopher G. 
To: Goodling, Monica C 
Sent: Tue Feb 13 19:05:32 2007 
Subject: Re: Boozeman correspondence 

Didn't we.discuss this earlier? 
Christopher G- Oprison 
Associate Counsel to the President 

- - - - - Original Message----- 
From: Sampson, Kyle 
To: Oprison, Christopher G.; Goodling, Monica 
Sent: Tue Feb 13 18:54:24 2007 
Subject: RE: Boozeman correspondence 

Ww not contact Boozman's office? 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Oprison, Christopher G. - 
[mailto: 
Sent : TuLday, February 13. 20 0 7  6 : 28 PM 
To: Goodling, Monica; Sampson, Kyle 
Subject: RE: Boozeman correspondence 

Completed review of the archived material, but found no correspondence 
from Boozeinan re: recommended candidates for WD Ark.US Attorney 
(although in Kyle's boxes, there was a letter from Boozeman in 2003 re: 
recommendation for WD Ark US Marshal). From Gr t Dixton's files, it 
appears ther ere four candidates interviewed Y and Tim Griffin. r,. 
Short of contacting Boozeman's office for a copy of any correspondence, 
I'm not sure where else to look. ~ n y  thoughts? 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Oprison, Christopher G. 
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2007 5:42 PM 
To: 'Goodling, Monica1 

5 



Subject: RE: Boozeman correspondence 

I found letter to Congressman Boozeman expressing interest in the WD Ark 
.US Attorney vacancy, and Tim's questionaire. No correspondence that I 
have found - -  yet 
- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From : Goodling, Monica [mailto : ~onica . ~oodling@usdoj . govl 
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2007 2:34 PM 
To: Oprison, Christopher G. 
Subject: Re: Boozeman correspondence 

Yes, thanks 

-----  Original Message----- 
From: Oprison, Christopher G. 1 
To: Goodling, Monica 
Sent: Tue Feb 13 14:33:18 2007 
Subject : RE: -.Boozeman correspondence 

Tried calling you earlier, but secretary said you were out. We have 
identified several boxes of Kyle Sampson material that have been sent to 
the Office of Records Management to be archived and need to retrieve 
them first. I asked our nominations paralegal to check his electronic 
.files for anything. To be clear, we are looking for any Boozeman 
correspondence recommending Tim Griffin for the vacancy of US Attorney 
for WD Ark in or about 2003/2004? 

-..--- Original Message----- 
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
.Subject: 

Goodling, Monica 
Wednesday, February 14, 2007 4:24 PM 
Moschella, William; Elston, Michael (ODAG) 
Boozeman saying did not rec Griffin in 2004 but did not oppose 

. . .  

We still can't find his letter'and.~oozeman~s office says he recommende 




